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From: Parikh, Amol <amparikh@mwe.com=

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 4:14 PM

To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.G0OV>

Cc: BMR_SDTeam <BNR_SDTeam@skiermontderby.com=; Samsung BNR IPR <PH-Samsung-BNR-IPR@paulhastings.com:
Subject: IPR201%-01365

Dear Board,

Patent Owner Bell Northern Research and Petitioner ZTE have settled and executed a settlement agreement, which requires them
to file certain motions in IPR2019-01365 by Wednesday, August 5, 2020. Petitioner Samsung is not a party to the settlement and
will remain a petitioner in this proceeding. By this email, Patent Owner and Petitioner ZTE request authorization to file the
following motions:

1. Maotion to Terminate ZTE from IPR2019-01365; and

2.  Motion to treat the Parties’ settlement agreement as business confidential information pursuant to 35 U.5.C. § 317,
If necessary, the parties are generally available July 31 and August 3-4 for a call with the Board.
Respectfully submitted,

Amol Parikh
Counsel for Petitioner ZTE

AMOL A PARIKH
FPartner
McDermott Will & Emery LLP 444 West Lake Sftreet, Suite 4000, Chicago, IL 60606-0025

Tel +1 312 984 6477  Mobile +1 312 497 5778  Email amparikh@mwe.com
Biography | Website | vCard | Twitter | Linkedin
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This message is a PRIVATE communication. This message and all attachments are a private communication sent by a law firm and
may be confidential or protected by privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or use of the information contained in or attached to this message is sfrictly prohibited. Please notify the sender

af tha Adaliveara arcare b canlicinm da thin snaccama snd than dalagn # frama ssnnre cuctoms Dore Deivenesr Dadicse avmlaine b wen oo omn

DOCKET

A R M Find authenticated court documents without watermarks at docketalarm.com.



https://www.docketalarm.com/

